

Profile



Name : PRAKASARAO KAKANI
Designation : Lecturer
Department : Hind
Date of Birth : 01-06-1974
E-Mail ID : prakashkakani74@gmail.com
Mobile : 9849756061

Education:

Details	Year	Institution	Percentage/Grade
UG	1999	Sri Kasu Raghavamma Bhrammananda Reddy College, Narasaraopet	44.5%
PG	2001	University Of Hyderabad (Central University), Hyderabad	52%
M.Phil. (Ph.D.)	2003	University Of Hyderabad (Central University), Hyderabad	63.123%
Registered	2014	Sri Chandrashekarendra Saraswathi Viswa Mahavidhyalaya, Kanchipuram, Chennai	Under Process

Experience:

Period	Designation	Institution / Organization
2003-2005	Lecturer	Sri Chaitany Jr.College(Kota)Rajasthan
2005-2009	Lecturer	Swami Vivekananda B.ed College Amaravathi
2009-To till Date	Lecture	Andhra Loyola College (Autonomous) Vijayawada
15 Years		

Courses Taught:

Year	Title(s) of the Courses
2017-2018	Hindi Literature, Hindi Grammar & Translation in Hindi to English
2018-2019	Hindi Literature, Hindi Grammar & Translation in Hindi to English
2019-2020	Hindi Literature, Hindi Grammar & Translation in Hindi to English
2020-2021	Hindi Literature, Hindi Grammar & Translation in Hindi to English
2021-2022	Hindi Literature, Hindi Grammar & Translation in Hindi to English
2022-2023	Hindi Literature, Hindi Grammar & Translation in Hindi to English

Research Profile:

Research Area:**Research Publications:** < Provide Link>**Patents, if any :** <Link>**Google Scholar** <Link>**SCOPUS ID:****ORCID ID:****Research Guideship** <Provide Details>

Year	Number of Scholars	University	Pursuing / Completed
2017-2018			
2018-2019			
2019-2020			
2020-2021			
2021-2022			
2022-2023			

Professional Development Activities – Participations

<Details of FDP / PDP / Seminars /Conferences etc.>

Year	Programme	Number
2017-2018	UGC – Sponsored two –day National Seminar’s	3
2018-2019	UGC – Sponsored two –day National Seminar’s Published my article in A Multi-Disciplinary Refereed Research journal “ VIMAL - VIMARSH ”	3
2019-2020		
2020-2021	Published my article in an International multi-disciplinary research journal “ SHODHRITU ”	
2021-2022	2012 to till date Working As a NSS Program Officer in Andhra Loyola College	12Years
2022-2023		

Awards / Achievements

Year	Nature of the Award Regional / National / International	Awarded by
2017-2018		
2018-2019		
2019-2020		
2020-2021		
2021-2022		

